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Centre guide for first login to the new portal

Est. 1973

1. Centres will receive the below “Welcome to ABE” email with a link to complete the
activation process on the new portal.

From: support@abe-portal.protechwebdev.co.uk <support@abe-portal.protechwebdev.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Cynthia Deyzel <CynthiaD@abeuk.com>

Subject: Welcome to ABE

You don't often get email from support@abe-portal.protechwebdev.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Portal User Welcome
Dear Cynthia Deyzel,

You have now been set up as Centre Portal User for ZYX - ZYX College on the ABE Education
Candidate Registration Portal.

To complete the activation process, please follow the Url below:

https://abe-portal-
ga.protechwebdev.co.uk/resetpassword?&Username=CYNT000875&Code=64&ContactCounter=64

Best Regards,
ABE Education Team

* Something will be included to provide the source date (date of birth field) for first login. *
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2. After clicking on the activation link in the “Welcome to ABE” email in step 1, an email will be
sent to confirm that the account has been activated, and the below message will appear in
the web browser.

First Logon

We have sent you an email with a link Lo reset
your password. If you do not use the link within

24 hours, it will expire and you will need to

request another.
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3. The below email is an example of the activation confirmation email. Click on the “SET
PASSWORD” button, which will be a link that takes you to login screen in step 4.

This link is only valid for 24 hours.

Delete Respond Teams Quick Steps ]
Thank you for registering with the ABE Portal

ABE Portal <david.mazmanov@saatec.com=(ABE Portal via sendinblue.com)
To @ Cynthia Deyzel

@We could not verify the identity of the sender, Click here to learn more,
The actual sender of this message is different than the normal sender. Click here to learn more,
Click here to download pictures, To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

You don't often get email from david.mazmanovi@saatec.com. Learn whiy this is important
Hello Cynthia Deyzel,

You have now been registered on the ABE Portal.
Your username is: CYNTO00875

To set up a password and start using your new account, please click on the link below:

SET PASSWORD

Please note that the above link is only valid for 24 hours from the start of the registration process.

-Team at ABE
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4. To complete the registration process, the below information should be completed.

Date of birth = source date in email received in step 1.

Password format requirement:

Minimum 7 characters
One uppercase

One lowercase

One number

One special character

If the password link has expired; go back to step 1 and click on the link and continue through the
steps.
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